
From: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 7:14 AM
To: Snyder, Rick (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Flint/DWSD
Attachments: Kevyn Orr - April 26, 2013.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Looks like they adhered to the plan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Roberts, John (GOV)" <robertsj9@michigan.gov>
Date: April 28, 2013, 11:08:05 PM EDT
To: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scotta12@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Flint/DWSD

FYI

John Roberts

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)" <StibitzB@michigan.gov>
Date: April 26, 2013, 4:51:25 PM EDT
To: "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Roberts, John (GOV)" <robertsj9@michigan.gov>, "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Buhs, Caleb (GOV)" <BuhsC2@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov>, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint/DWSD

Ed Kurtz and Kevyn Orr spoke this afternoon. Ed indicated that Flint will not accept the last offer from DWSD. His formal letter is attached.

I spoke with both (separately) after the call. They both indicated that they had a good conversation, and that they sincerely look forward to working with the other in good faith over the next couple years.

Kevyn indicated that he would follow up with Sue McCormack, and that his direction will be that there be no more talking to the press about the issue. Ed plans to stay silent on the deal until Monday, at which time he will address the issue in a matter of fact matter, and stay away from any divisive language regarding the issue.

Brom Stibitz
Senior Policy Advisor
Michigan Department of Treasury
517-373-3223
sibitzb@michigan.gov